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Mr. Robert Brager, Public Works Director 
City of Malibu CERTIFIED MAIL 

E G B J OMUNO , ROWN R. 
QOVERNOR 

N..-~ M ATTHEW A ODRIOUEZ l --......... ~ SECRET ARY FOR 
~ ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

23825 Stuart Ranch Road 
Malibu, CA 90265-4861 

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
CLAIM NO. 7017 1450 0002 1559 0690 

TERMINATION OF COVERAGE UNDER GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS 
FOR STATEWIDE GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS FOR DISCHARGES TO 
LAND WITH A LOW THREAT TO WATER QUALITY - MALIBU DEWATERING PROJECT 
ALONG CROSS CREEK ROAD, CIVIC CENTER WAY, AND WEBB WAY, MALIBU, CA (FILE 
NO. 17-040, ORDER NO. 2003-0003-DWQ, Cl NO. 10315, SERIES NO. 030, GEOTRACKER 
GLOBAL ID-100039667) 

Dear Mr. Brager: 

Our letter dated May 24, 2017, informed you that the City of Malibu's (City's) Dewatering Project 
along Cross Creek Roar, Civic Center Way, and Webb Way (Dewatering Project) is regulated 
under Order No. 2003-0003-DWQ, which specifies your Waste Discharge Requirements. 

The dewatering activities for groundwater seepage were conducted by the City between April 3, 
2017 and September 21 , 2017. The quantity of dewatering was up to 120,000 gallons per day 
(GPO). The groundwater seepage collected at four bore pits and open trench along Cross Creek 
Road was discharged to five discharge points that provide an initial desilting treatment, then it 
flowed to Legacy Park Pond by gravity. Once the water reached Legacy Park Pond, it was further 
treated by City's existing Storm Water Treatment Plant. The existing Storm Water Treatment Plant 
provides activated carbon filtration and ozone disinfection. The Legacy Park includes 
approximately 12 planted acres and a 4-acre pond. The City used treated groundwater seepage 
up to 120,000 GPO to irrigate the Legacy Park. 

The City has not had any further dewatering since September 22, 2017. On May 1, 2018, we 
received your termination request letter for this Dewatering Project. Since the Dewatering Project 
had been completed and no more dewatering is anticipated, the coverage under Order No. 2003-
0003-DWQ, File No. 17-040, and Cl-10315 is no longer needed, and therefore is hereby 
terminated. 
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City of Malibu May11 ,2018 
Mr. Robert Brager 

If you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact Dr. Don Tsai at (213) 620-2264 
(don.tsai@waterboards.ca.gov) or the Chief of Groundwater Permitting Unit, Dr. Eric Wu at (213) 
576-6683 ( eric.wu@waterboards.ca.gov). 

Sincerely, 

Debo~ 
Executive Officer 
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May 1, 2018 

Augustine Anijielo 

City of Malibu 
23825 Stuart Ranch Road+ Malibu, California+ 90265-4861 

Phone (310) 456-2489 + Fax (3 10) 317-0950 + www.malibucity.org 

California Environmental Protection Agency 
Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board 
320 West 4th Street, Ste. 200 
Los Angeles, CA 90013 

RE: Request for Termination of Coverage under General Waste Discharge Requirements for 
Statewide General Waste Discharge Requirements for discharges to land with a low threat to 
water quality - Malibu Dewatering Project Along Cross Creek Road, Civic Center Way and Webb 
Way, Malibu CA {File No. 17-040, Order No. 2003-0003-DWQ, Cl -10315, Series No. 030, 
Geotracker Global ID-100039667) 

Mr. Anijielo : 

The City of Malibu has completed the field work for which coverage under the general permit was 
obtained and the WDR is no longer required. The City respectfully requests termination of this 
coverage as of this notice. The reference numbers for the permit are: 

Order 2003-0003-DWQ 
Cl-10315 
Series No. 030 

Please contact Mr. Rob DuBoux, Assistant Public Works Director at (310) 456-2489 ext. 339 or 
rduboux@malibucity.org if there are any questions. 

Si~ 

Robert L. Brager, PE, JD 
Public Works Director/City Engineer 

cc: Dr. Eric Wu, Los Angles Regional Water Quality Control Board 
Dr. Don Tsai, Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board 
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